

For DM approval: FHT Supplementary QAs

From: "Perkins, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.perkins@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 23 Apr 2018 09:05:05 -0400
Attachments: FHT Supplementary QAs 20180423.docx (22.34 kB)

Good morning Deputy,

Attached are additional QAs Comms would like to add to the TBS package in response to the Globe article.

They are drawn from IESO materials for the special audit and OPG responses to Globe questions.

ESP has reviewed.

More details on the OPG revenue structure are due this morning but Comms suggests proceeding with these for now.

Ok to share with MO and TBS?

Best,
Michael

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)